Tamara Preiss

Vice President \/
Federal Regulatory Affairs
-
verigon

March 22, 2012 1300 | Street, NW, Suite 400 West
Washington, DC 20005

Phone 202 515-2540
Fax 202 336-7922
tamara.preiss@verizon.com

Ex Parte

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Application of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless and
SpectrumCo, LLC for Consent to Assign Licenses; Application of
Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless and Cox TMI Wireless,
LL C for Consent to Assign Licenses, WT Docket No. 12-4

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On March 21, 2012, William Wallace and Bill Stone of Verizon spoke by telephone with
Joel Rabinovitz and Tom Peters of the FCC. We discussed the data that Verizon Wireless has
available to respond to Question 3 of the Commission’s recent data requests® and how that data
will be submitted to the Commission. We agreed with Commission staff to detail any limitations
and modifications in our forthcoming written response to the data request and to supplement the
response as needed.

This letter is being filed electronically pursuant to Section 1.1206 of the Commission’s
Rules. Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Jprorr L

cc: (via e-mail)
Joel Rabinovitz

! Letter from Rick Kaplan, Chief, Wireless Telecommunications Bureau, to Michael Samsock, Verizon
Wireless, WT Docket No. 12-4 (attaching Information and Discovery Request for Verizon Wireless) (March 8,
2012), and updated data template attachment (March 13, 2012).



